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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BOARD AGENDA MEMO 
 
 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Acknowledge Supervisor Tucker’s reappointment of Mike Kochis as 

District 2 representative to the Historical Landmarks Commission, 
effective March 13, 2025 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Acknowledge Supervisor Tucker’s reappointment of Mike Kochis 
as District 2 representative to the Historical Landmarks Commission, effective March 
13, 2025. 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Mike Kochis has served on the Historical Landmarks Commission as a District 2 
representative since May 2, 2017. Mike submitted an application for reappointment to 
the commission on March 12, 2025. Supervisor Tucker reappointed Mike Kochis 
effective March 13, 2025, as District 2 representative to the Nevada County Historical 
Landmarks Commission. 
 
Please acknowledge Supervisor Robb Tucker’s reappointment of Mike Kochis to the 
Nevada County Historical Landmarks Commission, effective March 13, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated:   Claire Swanson, Deputy Clerk to the Board 
Approved:   Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff 
Submittal Date:  March 14, 2025 


